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A
The Rt Hon Sir Thomas Eichelbaum “\/
Ministerial Inquiry into the Peter Ellis Case /2 A p
o \)
@
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Dear Sir Thomas @ @
RE : MINISTERIAL INQUIRY INT R SE
I enclose my Submissions to yo@ Mr Ellis.

I have assumed that the y O ]u vill have provided you with 5 @"Cg/g
the exhibits attached to Petitio the interests of economy,
the natural resources alan . - e av01dance of you being like

1 1ons

myself literally sw e chosen not to send further
copies with these d I be wrong [ would be grateful for

your advice an relevant material to be forwarded to
you. c Bolttoes ¢ Foup e Cooeso
I note that elf already provided you with a copy of Professor

Cedi .Z. and his comments together with a copy of
tl\@ t oi'?ss\g Bruck.
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JUDITH ABLETT KERR QC

ALSO AT WELLINGTON: P.O. BOX 1353, WELLINGTON TELEPHONE (04) 566-5100





